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RE: RPL - INN634

Kate Davis <k3.davis@qut.edu.au>

Mon 6/08/2012 6:32 PM

To:Madelin O'sullivan <madelin.osullivan@connect.qut.edu.au>;

CeHelen Partridge <h partridge@qut.edu.au>;

Hi Madelin

You can definitely use this job as some of your professional practice hours. You'll still need to complete a journal that
documents your work and some of the issues you encounter.

I'would encourage you to complete the rest of your fieldwork hours at another institution - it's a really good idea to get
a broad base of experience.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Cheers
Kate

Kate Davis | Lecturer

Information Systems School | Science and Engineering Faculty
Queensland University of Technology | 2 George St. Brisbane Q. 4000
CRICOS No £0213J

k3.davis@qutedu.au | Margaret St Level 9 Rm 901
twitter @katiedatwork | skype davis.kate

From: Madelin O'sullivan [madelin.osullivan@connect.qut.edu.au]
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 3:22 PM

To: Kate Davis

Subject: FW: RPL - INN634

Mi Kate,

I just sent the below email to Helen Partridge regarding recognition of prior learning for INNG34. | was told to foward to
you as she is away at the moment. Can you please have a look at it for me?

If you need anything further dont hesitate to contact me.

Thanks!
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RE: RPL - INN634 - Madelin O'Sullivan https://outlook.office. com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessapeltemé&lte. .,

Madelin O'Sullivan

From: Madelin O'sullivan

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2012 3:01 PM
To: h.partridge@qut.edu.au

Subject: RPL - INN634

Hi Helen,

| just wanted to know if | am eligible for any RPL/credit towards my 100 hours of fieldwork. A description of my current
job is below -

Library Advisor at QUT Gardens point library.

Task and Responsibilities - | am working 4 hours a week with 2 hours on the L&R desk answering client queries and 2
hours in virtual referencing answering queries on "ask a Librarian” and email queries.

| will be working here for this semester only so about 13 weeks.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks!

Madelin O'Sullivan
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